



Co-ordinating Group Meeting

Minutes of the meeting held at 11am on Friday 24th March 2017 at Greenlink, Malvern

Attendance: Ginny Lee (Chair), Ian Caldwell, Dinah Sage, Robin Coates

Apologies

None

Minutes of 27th February 2017 were signed as an accurate record.

Annual Network Meeting

As Jon Halle's expertise lies in renewable energy co-operatives, suggestions are to cover achievements, the sort of projects which remain viable and the barriers to be overcome.

Robin could base a talk about the psychological and political barriers to change on "Zero Carbon Britain - Making It Happen".

Might be worth advertising ANM in Malvern Hillistic

Could have brief review of current projects illustrated by a bubble diagram.

Business at the end.

Dates - Monday Cube, 19 June, 3rd July or 10th July.

Poster - Helen is willing to help. Needs to mention Shareenergy

AOB

Robin hope to visit Stroud.

Date of next meeting

Co-ordinating Group meeting Thursday 20th April at Greenlink, 10.30am

Actions

Robin liaise with Jon re talks

Dinah tell Ian when Malvern Hillistic is delivered

Robin book Cube

Ginny and Robin meet Helen re poster on 31st March.

Signed.....

Date.....